

Jenepher Reynolds

Prince Edward Island, Canada

Tel: (902) 940-3992

E-mail: jenepher@aboutfacecosmetics.ca

Summary of Qualifications

Over 20 years experience in dealing with the public, from instructing large groups of people to meeting with clients on a one to one basis;

Enthusiastic and persuasive in promoting a quality product line;

Strong computer skills;

Experienced in providing exceptional customer service in a retail environment;

Creative and resourceful with excellent presentation skills;

Contain a high level of creative and physical energy as well as strong organizational skills.

Employment History

About Face Cosmetics

Freelance Make-up Charlottetown, PEI 2005-Present

Freelance Make-up and Hair Toronto, Ont., Charlottetown, PEI

1998-Present

Print

The Bay, Bell Mobility, Brooks Sportswear, Christie, Cotton Ginny, Dockers, Holland College, McDonalds, Microsoft, Nabisco, Northern Elements, PEI Lung Association, Royal Bank, Scotia Bank, Sears, Sirens, Suncom, Td Bank, Tostitos, Tourism PEI, Toyota, Tridel, Vogue Optical

Editorial

Canadian House & Home, Canadian Living, Chatelaine, Flare, Fw Magazine, Healthy Woman, Homemakers Magazine, Marketing Magazine, National Post, Noise, Razor Magazine, Report on Business, Salon, Shift Magazine, Today's Parent, TV Guide, Verve Magazine

Commercial

Altamira, AT&T, Birds Eye Frozen Foods, Bud Light, Campbells Soup, Canadian Airlines, Coors, Dr Pepper, Levis, London Life, Molson Canadian, Expert & Hi/Dry, The Movie Network, Nabisco, Nestle, Nike, Pall Mall Cigarettes, PEI Nurses Union, Sears, Tourism PEI Urban Behaviour, Wal-Mart, Winners,

Music Videos

B4-4, Broken Arrow, Jordan Knight, Julian Austin, Leahy, M2M, Project Wyze, Wide Mouth Mason

T.V. and Film

Bella, Last Call, Fat Chance, Divine Comedy

Personalities

Ashley McIsaac, Carolyn Dawn Johnson, Dahmnait Doyle, Curtis Joseph, Harry Connick Jr, Jane Eastwood, Julian Austin, Lenny Gallant, Lloyd Robertson, Mario Lemieux, Mike Bullard, Norah Jones, Sky, Valerie Pringle, Wayne Gretzky

Cosmetic Promotions

Bobbi Brown, Cover FX, Guerlain, Versace Cosmetics

Fashion Shows

Bell Mobility, Fashion Cares, Sears, Smirnoff Fashion Awards

Personal Clients

SpaMedica, The Movie Network, The Weather Network, CBC Television Charlottetown

Instructor

The Private School of Esthetics, Make-up Techniques Ch/town, PEI

2006-2007

Sheridan College, Cosmetics Techniques and Management Oakville, Ont.

2003-2004

Sheridan College, Camouflage Techniques Workshop June 2003

Retail Experience

Make-up Artist & Sales Associate Toronto, Ont. 1999
Bobbi Brown, Versace Cosmetics, Holt Renfrew

Make-up Artist & Sales Associate Toronto, Ont. 1997
Eatons Charlottetown, PEI 1996-1997

Fitness

Fitness Instructor Charlottetown, PEI 2004-2008
The West Royalty Fitness Centre, Stratford Town Hall

Fitness Instructor Toronto, Ont. 2001-2004
Oxygen Fitness

Fitness Instructor Charlottetown, PEI 1987-1997
Atlantic Fitness Centre, Fit Company, UPEI, West Royalty Fitness Centre
West Royalty Community Centre

Education

Hair, Fashion & Film Make-up Toronto, Ont. 1997-1998
Completions International
Fashion Photographic Hairstyling, Fashion Photographic Make-up, Film, Theatre,
T.V. and Special Effects Make-up

Digital Art & Design Kamloops, BC 1988-1989
Caribou College

Fashion Design Summerside, PEI 1985-1986
Holland College

Advanced French Nice, France 1984
Alliance Culterelle

Grade 12 Diploma Charlottetown, PEI 1983
Colonel Gray High School

References & Portfolio Available Upon Request